Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Mohamad Hazahar Bin Mohd Nuron <MOHDHAZAHAR@spgroup.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 7:10 AM

To: Peh Siew Peng; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Shanti d/o Singaram; Clarice Leo Shih Yeh; Ong Yong Khim; Loh Lai Heng (Luo
Liging); Jeffery Chan Jian Yang

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AXA 2000007135 DJA/W9-10089 // LKK Ref: CS/ASM19013040/sd3e2

Hi,

My reply in red and attached.




Regards,

Mohd Hazahar Bin Mohd Nuron
Principal Engineer

Distribution Network West



SP Group

Main: +65 6916 8888 Direct: +65 6916 5669

2 Kallang Sector, Singapore 349277
mohdhazahar@spgroup.com.sq  Spgroup.com.sg

From: Peh Siew Peng <SIEWPING@spgroup.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 9 January 2021 7:25 PM

To: Mohamad Hazahar Bin Mohd Nuron <MOHDHAZAHAR@spgroup.com.sg>; Jeffery Chan Jian Yang
<JEFFERYCJY@spgroup.com.sg>

Cc: Shanti d/o Singaram <SHANTISINGARAM @spgroup.com.sg>; Clarice Leo Shih Yeh
<CLARICELSY@spgroup.com.sg>; Ong Yong Khim <YONGKHIM@spgroup.com.sg>; Loh Lai Heng (Luo Liging)
<LAIHENGLOH@spgroup.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: AXA 2000007135 DJA/W9-10089 // LKK Ref: CS/ASM19013040/sd3e2

Dear All,

Could you reply chewht@lkkauto.com, on the following questions for DJA/W9-10089 ?

1. How many OGB was replaced? - 1
2. Is there any serial number on the damaged OGB? - OGB 16887B8392
3. Is there any more photos on the damages to OGB? — Attached.

Regards

Peh Siew Peng

Debt Management

SP PowerGrid Ltd

For and on behalf of SP PowerAssets Ltd, PowerGas Ltd,

SP PowerAssets Ltd (as Trustee Manager of SP Cross Island Tunel Trust)
Address : 2 Kallang Sector, SP Group Building, Singapore 349277

Tel: 69168626

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:07 PM

To: Peh Siew Peng <SIEWPING@spgroup.com.sg>

Cc: Shanti d/o Singaram <SHANTISINGARAM @spgroup.com.sg>; Clarice Leo Shih Yeh
<CLARICELSY@spgroup.com.sg>; Ong Yong Khim <YONGKHIM@spgroup.com.sg>; Loh Lai Heng (Luo Liging)
<LAIHENGLOH@spgroup.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AXA 2000007135 DJA/W9-10089 // LKK Ref: CS/ASM19013040/sd3e2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Without Prejudice

Dear Siew Peng,

Thank you for your email.

In order for us to understand more from the photos you have provided, please advise the followings: -
1. How many OGB was replaced?

2. Isthere any serial number on the damaged OGB?
3. Isthere any more photos on the damages to OGB?



Appreciate your kind response. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

Peh Siew Peng <SIEWPING@spgroup.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 December 2020 10:36 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
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

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Attached :
e Coloured photographs of damaged and after repaired OGB (Overground Box)
e Police report

No quotation because repair work was done by internal contractor.
Hope to receive your discharge voucher by Jan 2020.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2020 4:34 PM

To: Ong Yong Khim <YONGKHIM@spgroup.com.sg>

Subject: Your Ref: DJA/W9-10089 // LKK Ref: CS/ASM19013040/sd3e2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Your Ref: DJA/W9-10089 Without Prejudice
LKK Ref: CS/ASM19013040/sd3e2

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Description: To repair damage OGB at Benoi Road L/P No. 19

4



Date Damage was Discovered: 18.05.2019
Damage Caused by vehicle no. SBR8893T

We refer to the above matter and your invoice no. 2000007135. We write to inform you that we are the loss
adjuster appointed by AXA to handle this matter.

We would like to request the following supporting documents for our necessary action: -

e Coloured photographs of damage OGB.

e Coloured photographs of after repair OGB.
e Quotation (if any).

e Damage report/Police report(if any).

Appreciate an early reply.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The contents
herein are privileged to the sender and the use thereof is restricted to the intended purpose. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient please do not disclose, copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on the
contents of this e-mail. Thank you.
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contents of this e-mail. Thank you.
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